

STATE OF
COLORADO

Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Two Rivers Pit M-1998-038 AM1 Decision Date

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>

Fri, Jun 21, 2024 at 1:29 PM

To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Good afternoon.

I apologize for the delay. I've been trying to catch up following a medical procedure earlier this week.

Please extend Fremont a 4-week extension to respond to the additional questions you sent in Adequacy Review #2.



Jodi Schreiber

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212

Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

"Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. "

-Winston Churchill

From: Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:05 PM

To: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>

Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>; John Paul Ary <jp@arycorp.com>

Subject: Two Rivers Pit M-1998-038 AM1 Decision Date

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click [here](#) to report this email as spam.